IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 156 DSIDC OKHLA INDL AREA PHASE I, NEW DELHI-110020.
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412; Email Id: icelectricals@rediffmail.com;
Contact No. 011-26811680

Notice of 19" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that 19™Annual General Meeting(‘AGM’) of the Members of IC
ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 30" September, 2024 at
4:30 P.M. IST (Indian Standard Time) at 156 DSIDC, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase — I, New Delhi
= 110020 through Video Conferencing (“vC") / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. A.To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31°* March, 2024, together with the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

B. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the financial year ended 31** March, 2024, together with the report
of the Auditors thereon.

2. To approve the re-appointment of M/s. KGAR & Co., Chartered Accountants as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit to pass witH or without Modification(s) the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors Rules), 2014 and such other rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and pursuant to the recommendations of the Board of directors of the
company(“Board”), M/s. KGAR & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number
- 024525N) be and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company for a
term of 1 (One) year, to hold the office from the conclusion of the 19" Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the 20"Annual General Meeting of the company, on such
remuneration as may be decided by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be deemed proper, necessary, or expedient, including
filing the requisite forms or submission of documents with any authority, for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith, or
incidental thereto.” '

SPECIAL BUSINESS




3. To Regularize the appointment of Mrs. Renu Verma (DIN: 06452258) as Director.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without Modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Renu Verma (DIN: 06452258) who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the company, with effect from 26.02.2024 by the Board of
Directors of the Company under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies act, 2013 (including any statutory modification
or re-enactment thereof)and applicable provisions of Article of Association of the
Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is
hereby appointed as a director of the company.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any director be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of the
Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or
desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for
the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing of necessary E-
form with the Registrar of Companies.”

On behalf of the Board of Director
For: IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

MAR VERMA
CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00346995
ADDRESS: 68, Pocket A, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi-110076.
Email ID: suniil@icelectricals.in

CONTACT NO. 9810881689, 9311198221

Date:06.09.2024
Place: New Delhi



NOTES

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) inter-alia vide its General Circulars No(s):
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020; 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020; 20/2020 dated May 05,
2020; 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021; 02/2022, 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022; 10/2022
dated December 28, 2022 and 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 issued by MCA
(hereinafter collectively referred as “MCA Circulars”) has permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting /Extra-Ordinary Meeting through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or
through Other Audio-Video Means(“OAVM”) without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. Hence Members can attend and participate in the
ensuing 19" AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, (“The Act”)
setting out material facts relating to Special Business to be transacted at this Annual
General Meeting is annexed hereto.

3. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement and the
other Statutory Records(Registers) shall be open for inspection at the registered office
of the company upto the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

4. General Instruction for accessing and participating in the AGM through Video
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) facility:

A. Since the AGM is conducting through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Video
Means (VC/OAVM), there is no requirement for the appointment of proxies.
Accordingly, the facility to appoint proxies to attend and cast vote for the Members
is not available for this AGM.

B. As the meeting will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
meeting is not annexed to this notice.

C. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, Corporate members intending to send their
authorized representative(s) to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and
to vote are requested to send in advance a scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of a duly
certified copy of the relevant board resolution/ Letter of Authority / Power of
Attorney of those representative(s) before the commencement of 19" AGM.

D. The company has made arrangement of attending the AGM through VC/OAVM and
Members desirous of attending the AGM through VC/OAVM may note that the link
to attend the meeting through VC/OAVM will be shared separately via e-mail.

E. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Act.

F. Pursuant 'to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, voting on all matters
considered at the AGM shall be by way of show of hands, unless demand for poll is
made by any member in accordance with Section 109 of the Act. Members attending
the AGM through VC/OAVM are requested to convey their assent or dissent by

+ sending the duly filled and signed polling paper, on items considered in the meeting

L]



by sending email to the designated email address of the company
i.e.icelectricals@rediffmail.com.

. In compliance with the MCA CircularNo. 17/2020 dated 13" April, 2020 and others,
Notice of the AGM is being sent only through electronic mode to those members
whose email address are registered with the company. If any shareholder wish to
change their registered email id or communicate otherwise may send an email to
the designated email address of the company i.e. icelectricals@rediffmail.com.

. The process for dial through video conference and password for the same is as
mentioned herein above. The facility for joining the meeting shall be kept open at
least 15 minutes before the time scheduled to start the meeting and shall not be
closed till the expiry of 15 minutes after such scheduled time. In case of any
difficulties or if you need assistance, please contact at
icelectricals@rediffmail.comand Phone No. 9873961641.



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 156 DSIDC OKHLA INDL AREA PHASE I, NEW DELHI-110020.
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412; Email Id: icelectricals@rediffmail.com;
Contact No. 011-26811680

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 3 To Regularize the appointment of Mrs. Renu Verma (DIN: 06452258) as Director.

Mrs. Renu Verma (DIN: 06452258) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
company, with effect from 26.02.2024by the Board of Directors of the Company under Section
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies act, 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof)and applicable provisions of
Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting.

Mrs. Renu Verma is proposed to be appointed from Additional Director to a Director. A notice
proposing her candidature under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been received
from a member of the company.

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, director is appointed by passing Ordinary
Resolution. The company has received a declaration from Mrs. Renu Verma that she is not

disqualified from being appointed as a director as per section 164 and has given her consent to
act as a director. -

And the Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that the appointment of Mrs. Renu
Verma on the Board of the company is desirable and would be beneficial to the company.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of ordinary resolution set out in Item No. 3 of
the Notice.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are financially or otherwise
interested in above resolution(s)

On behalf of the Board of Director
For;AC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00346995

ADDRESS: 68, Pocket A, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi-110076.
Email ID: suniil@icelectricals.in

CONTACT NO. 9810881689

Date:06.09.2024

Place: New Delhi
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To the Members of IC Electricals Company Private Limited

The Board of Directors of your Comp
Company for the year ended 31

Company.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

The Company’s financial performance, for the

any is pleased to present their report on the operation of the
st March, 2024 together with the Audited Accounts of the

period ended 315 March, 2024 is summarized

below:
_ (In Rupees Lakhs)
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
Particulars (2023-24) | (2022-23) (2023-24) (2022-23)
Total Revenue 9951.79 9592.84 9991.05 9734.07
Total Expenses 9345.00 9291.97 9381.22 9438.70
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 606.79 300.87 609.84 295.37
Current Tax | 15558 99.82 163.62 103.74
Deferred Tax (1.08) (0.13) (1.28) (0.13)
Minority Interest - - 9.32 | 3.60
PAT attributable to 452.29 201.18 438.18 188.16
Shareholders

PERFORMANCE AT GLANCE ON STANDALONE BASIS
a) During the year revenue from operation increased to? 9
39592.84 lakhs in the previous year, a growth of 3.74%,

b) The operating profit in terms of % to revenue increased to 13.26%
to previous year, mainly due to product mix and increased operation

¢) Consequent to above, PAT in terms of %

compared to previous year.
FUTURE OUTLOOK STATEMENT

As a leading supplier of electrical equipment and a trusted provider of Supply,
Commissioning of Railway Electrification, our company is well
growing infrastructure and energy needs within the railway
internationally. With governments increasingl
Passenger trains and electrifi

continues to rise.

951.79 lakhs as compared to

from 9.18% as compared
al efficiency.

to revenue increased to 4.56% from 2.10% as

Erection &

-positioned to capitalize on the
sector domestically as well as
y prioritizing sustainable transport solutions,
cation, the demand for efficient and reliable railway systems



Looking ahead, we anticipate significant opportunities driven by the expansion of Vande Bharat
Trains and modernization of existing railway networks. We aim to deepen our market presence by
leveraging our technical expertise, expanding our product portfolio, and enhancing our service in
the erection, commissioning and Installation of Railway Electrification by offerings cutting-edge
technology.

Our commitment to innovation, quality, and safety remains at the core of our operations, and we
are investing in advanced technologies such as state of art technology and expertise to meet
evolving industry standards. Furthermore, strategic partnerships and collaborations with key
industry stakeholders will help us to expand our footprint across both domestic and international
markets.

As we navigate the dynamic global economic environment, we remain confident in our ability to
adapt and grow, positioning ourselves as a key enabler in the electrification of Railway Lines and
infrastructure development. Our strong financial position, backed by a robust order book and
diverse project pipeline, provides a solid foundation for continued growth and long-term success.
India to remain fastest growing economy ,

After the pandemic-induced contraction in FY21, the Indian economy recorded two years of
above-7 percent growth and continued the same for the third year in FY24. Resilience is on display,
not just in terms of economic growth. The unemployment rate has declined, and economic activity
continues to rise, as is evident in the healthy performance of high-frequency indicators. The
volume of E-way bill generation continues to grow steadily. Rail freight traffic, Passenger trains
and port cargo traffic are growing at a healthy pace. The Focus on infrastructure creation and
demand for housing is driving construction activity, as reflected in increased steel consumption
and cement production. In terms of mobility, which was most affected by the pandemic, the
number of Indians taking air travel has exceeded the pre-Covid levels. In Union Budget
Infrastructure outlay has got increased by 11%, if we talk about our business -related segment,
5.8 % increase is in Railway.

We look forward to a future of innovation, expansion, and continued excellence in serving the
railway and electrical equipment sectors.

2. DIVIDEND

The board of directors of the company has not proposed any dividend on equity share for the
year ended 31% March, 2024 to conserve resources for the future development.

3. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby state and
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

'b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for the year under review;



c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e) The company being unlisted hence sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the company.

f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

4. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings
of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the
Company.

5. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES AMONG
THEM

There have been few changes in the constitution of the Board during the period under review. Mr.
Samavedam Rajagopal Acharyulu ceased to be a director of the company with effect from
16/07/2023 due to death and Mrs. Renu Verma was appointed as Additional Director of the
Company with effect from 26/02/2024.The following are the directors of the company as on 315
March, 2024

1. Mr. Sunil Kumar Verma
2. Mr. Rahul Verma

3. Mr. Sanjai Vishwakarma
4. Mrs. Renu Verma

5. Mrs. Savita Sachdeva

The provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to appointment of Key
Managerial Personnel are not applicable to the Company.

6. STATE OF AFFAIRS

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year ended
31% March, 2024. The revenue from operations was Rs. 9921.78 Lakhs during the year. TheNet
Profit of the company has increased from Rs. 201.18 Lakhs in the previous year 2022-23 to the
Net Profit of Rs. 452.29 Lakhs for the financial year ending 31 March, 2024.



7. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year under review, 19 (Nineteen) meetings of Board of Directors of the
Company were held as under:

S.No | Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors present in the
Board Meeting
1. 20 April, 2023 5
2. 29" May, 2023 4
3. 30% June, 2023 4
4. 14 July, 2023 4
5. 297 July, 2023 4
6. 24% August, 2023 2
7. 07 September, 2023 4
8. 22md September, 2023 ' 3
0. 29t September, 2023 3
10. 11% November, 2023 4
11. 09t December, 2023 3
12, 08t January, 2024 3
13. 05t February, 2024 3
14. 07% February, 2024 3
15. 26" February, 2024 3
16. 11™ March, 2024 4
17. 18% March, 2024 3
18. 20% March, 2024 3
19 30" March, 2024 4

The maximum interval between any two Board Meetings did not exceed 120 (One hundred and
twenty) days. The details of attendance of each Director at Board Meetings are as follows:

Board Meetings

- Name of the Director No. of Meetings | No. of Meetings attended

No. Entitled to attend
1. Mr. Sunil Kumar Verma 19 19
2 Mr. Samavedam Rajagopal 4 1

Acharyulu
3, Mors. Savita Sachdeva 19 ‘ ' 19




8.

10.

11.

4. Mr. Rahul Verma 19 12
5. Mr. Sanjai Vishwakarma 19 11
6. Mrs. Renu Verma 4 4

NAT OF BUSINESS

There were no significant changes in the nature of the business of the Company during the period
under review.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s KGAR & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration Number 024525N), were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the Annual General Meeting held in the year
2023 for a term of one year.

The Board of Directors in the ensuing Annual General Meeting proposes the re-appointment of
M/s KGAR & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration Number 024525N) for a term of
one year commencing from the conclusion of the 19% Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of 20" Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the year 2025.

M/s KGAR & Co, Chartered Accountants have also given their confirmation regarding compliance
of conditions prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 of the Act in regard to their appointment.

The statutory auditors have audited the accounts of the company for the financial year ended 31
March, 2024 and the same is being placed before members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
for adoption.

During the period under review, no incident of fraud was reported by the statutory auditors
pursuant to section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this Report. There
were no qualification, reservation and adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the statutory
auditors. '

Observation made by the statutory auditors in their report are self — explanatory.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provision of Cost Audit as per section 148 does not élpplicable on the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Your company has not directly or indirectly:

a) given any loan to any person or other body corporate other than usual advances envisaged in a
contract of supply of materials if any,

b) given any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

or person and

¢) acquired by way of subscription purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body
corporate exceeding sixty percent, of its paid-up share capital, free reserve and securities premium
account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account whichever is
more.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties, referred to in sub section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, entered by the company during the financial year ended
March 31%, 2024 is annexed hereto as Annexure - I in prescribed form AOC-2 and forms part of
this report and has been shown in the Note 28 of the attached standalone financial statements.

TRANSFERTO RESERVES

During the year under review, the company has profit of Rs 452.29 Lakhs. The amount has been
transferred to Reserves and Surplus.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED/UNPAID AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to provisions of the Act read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, (‘Rules’), the dividend which
remains unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid
Dividend Account of the Company and shares on which dividend are unclaimed or unpaid for a
consecutive period of seven years or more are liable to be transferred to IEPF. This clause is not
applicable.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of period to which these financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

During the period under review the Company has accepted money in the form of unsecured loan
from the directors or relative of the directors (not being from borrowed funds) of the Company as
shown in the Note 28 of the attached financial statements.



18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

STATEMENTS

The Board has adopted the procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
record, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION .

None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the financial year were
getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules,2014.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARE ITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS. SWEAT EQUITY
E ETC..IF

The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor
sweat equity during the period under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company has developed a risk management policy. The objectives of Risk Management policy
are (i) providing a framework that enables future activities to take place in a consistent and
controlled manner, (ii) improving decision making, planning and prioritization by comprehensive
and structured understanding of business activities, volatility and opportunities/threats; (iii)
contributing towards more efficient use/allocation of resources within organization; (iv) protecting
and enhancing assets and Company image; (v) reducing volatility in various areas of business; (vi)
developing and supporting people and knowledge base of the organization; and (vii)optimizing
operational efficiency.

The processes and practices of risk management encompass risk identification, classification and
evaluation. The company identifies all strategic, operational and financial risk that the Company
faces by assessing and analyzing the latest trends in risk information available internally and
externally and using the same to plan for risk management activities.

SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCTATES OR JOINT VENTURES

Company has one subsidiary company i.e. Safe Coils India Private Limited (CIN:
U35914DL2006PTC150377), and one Joint Venture with EMC Limited i.e. M/s EMC-ICECPL
(JV) (PAN: AAAAE9999H), their accounts have been consolidated with the company’s accounts.

SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY LATORS OR COU B L

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts /Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM . IFANY,



25.

Your company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine
concerns. It provides adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such
mechanism.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo:

(A) Conservation of Energy

Your Company continues to give emphasis on conservation of energy. The efficiency of energy
utilization is closely monitored to attain higher level of energy conservation. At Factory units and
HO offices of ICECPL all the conventional lighting i.e. Bulbs / Fluorescent Tubes / CFL have been
switched over to LED Lighting system and reconditioning of furnaces to reduce heat loss and

conserve energy. "

(B) Technology absorption-

(i)  the efforts made towards technology absorption; - all the products of the company
being manufactured have been design and developed in house and hence absorption of
technology is not applicable.

(ii)  The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution The improvement in product design is an ongoing process and
the company has been able to developed new product but also has improved upon
existing product designs to save cost and increase efficiency.

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported; - None
(b) the year of import; - Not Applicable
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; - Not Applicable

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reason
thereof - Not Applicable

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development — Nil

(C) Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo



Earnings Nil

Outgo ¥22.10 Lakhs
26. DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

The status of the Company being a Private Limited Company and not having material
profit/turnover/Bank’s borrowings, the provision related to:

(a) Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors (Section 149)

(b) Formation of Audit Committee (Section 177) '

(c) Formation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Section 178)

(d) Undertaking formal Annual Evaluation of Board and that of its committees and the
individual Directors :

(e) Undertaking Secretarial Audit (Section 204)
are not applicable to the Company and hence no comment is invited in this regard.

-

27. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPILACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under

this policy. During the year 2023-24, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual
harassment. '

28. ESTABLISHMENT OF CSR POLICY AND RELATED DISCLOSURE / COMPLIANCE

The Company does not cross the threshold limit provided under Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 relating
to Corporate Social Responsibility, hence CSR is not applicable to the Company.

29. FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12). OTHER THAN
THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Board of Directors of the
Company.

30. DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY_ PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER_THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.



31. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT

THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH

THE REASONS THEREOF

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loan from banks and
financial institution.

32. ACKNOWLED NT

We take the opportunity to express our deep sense of gratitude to Bankers and customers for their
continued guidance and support. Your directors would like to record their sincere appreciation of
their dedicated efforts put in by employees across all levels in the organization, which have enabled
the company to start operations. And to you, our shareholders, e are deeply grateful forthe
confidence and faith that you have always placed on us.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Date:06.09.2024

Place: New Delhi
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K G A R | B-20/1, 4th Floor,Okhla Industrial Area
: & Co. Phase — II, New Delhi — 110020

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of M/s IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s. IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and Profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial

Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters.
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted

company.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure(s) to Board’s Report, but does not

include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directars is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting




from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirementsi

As the reporting requirement of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of ;he Companies Act, 2013, we give on “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary fer the purposes of our audit;
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;
c. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;




On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company and the operéting effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the Company’s internal financial cantrols with reference to Standalone Financial Statement.;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us: '

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would irﬁpact its financial position.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for

material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts; and. .

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.
The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed

:_<..

in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™). or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate

=

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and
vi. Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

vii. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions
of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

viii. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31st March, 2024 which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for al_ri_z_r_;le_le\_{ant transactions




recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instances
of audit trail feature being tempered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1st April, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit ahd Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit
trail as per the statutory requiremeﬁts for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
31st March, 2024,

for KGAR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

Ankit Kumar Gupta
Partner St .
M. No. 562932 , Date: 04.07.2024

UDIN: 24562932BKEFJ09351 Place: New Delhi




Annexure ‘A’
To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of IC Electricals

Company Private Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report of

even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and

records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.;

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in accordance with a planned
programme of verifying them once in three years which is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets.

(c) With respect to immovable properties disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements included in Property,
Plant and Equipment, according to information and explanations given to us and based on verification of the
registered sale deed/ Transfer deed/ Conveyance deed provided to us, we report that,

the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets during the year ended March 31, 2024.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under

the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. In
our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees against the security
of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company except for statements filed for quarters
ended 30 June 2023, 30 September 2023, 31 December 2023 and 31 March 2024 with Punjab National Bank where
differences were noted between the amount as per books of account for respective quarters and amount as reported
in the quarterly statements in relation to inventory, since the comj:any declared inventory for manufacturing goods
only in the quarterly returns submitted with fhe banks, however, in financial statement the value of inventory

includes manufacturing and service activity also.

(i11) (a) In our opinion and according to the information provided to us during the period under the review the company

has not made investments and provided guarantees and granted unsecured leans or advances in the nature of loans




and accordingly clause (b) to (f) is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information provided to us during the period under the review the company

has not provided any corporate guarantees within the meaning of section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which is deemed to be deposits from the public.

(vi) As the turnover of the éompany does not exceeds the statutory limit prescribed for maintenance of the cost

records under section 148(1) of the Act, therefore, this clause is not applicable.

{vii) (@) The Company is not regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information
and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, there is no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service

tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have not been deposited on

account of any dispute, are as follows:

Amount Period to which the | Forum where the
Name of the statute | Nature of the dues
{Rs. in Lacs) amount relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 87.03 2017-18 CIT (Appeals)

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to

report on clause 3(viii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

thereon to any lender.
(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any

government authority.

(c) Company has not raised any term loans during the period under review, therefore, this clause is not applicable.
(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company. ‘

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.




(x) (a) The Company has not raised the monies by way of right issue of equity shares or issuance of debt instruments

during the year, therefore,, this clause is not applicable.
(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially or

optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, no fraud by the Company

or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by
cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.-
(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year while

determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Central Government has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under section 138 of the Act, for any

of the services rendered by the Company, therefore clause (b) is also not applicable.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company is not has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities; hence this clause is

not applicable.
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of

India; hence this clause is not applicable.
(d) The Company does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There is a resignation of statutory auditors during the year and we have considered the.issues, objections or

%,




concerns raised by the outgoing auditor.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we were in the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report, There was no liability in the books of the company for those payable within one year from the date of

balance sheet date.

(xx) (a) The company has not any other than angoing projects, therefore provision of section 135 of Companies Act,

2013 is not applicable to the company, accordingly, clause (b) is also not applicable to the company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

for KGAR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

Ankit Kumar Gupta

Partner

M. No. 562932

UDIN: 24562932BKEFJ09351

Date: 04.07.2024
Place: New Delhi




Annexure ‘B’
To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of IC Electricals

Company Private Limited
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f}, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report

of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under Clause (i) of

sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of IC ELECTRICALS

COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) which includes its joint operations as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Standalone

Financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under -section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone Financial Statements
A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements may _become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion )
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 315t
March, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

forKGAR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

Ankit Kumar Gupta

Partner

M. No. 562932

UDIN; 24562932BKEFJO%351

Date: 04.07.2024
Place: New Delhi




Standalone Financial Statements 2023-24

IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
156, 0KHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE-1, NEW DELHI - 110020
Audited Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

CIN:  U31909DL2005PTC139412
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Notes | As at 31st March 2024] As at 31st March 2023

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharsholders' funds

Share capital 2 385.060 385.00

Reserves and surplus 3 2,953.42 2,501.13
3.338.42 1,886.13

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 2,24%.52 i 1,690.44
Deferred tax Habilities (Net) - S

Other Long term liabilities .

Loang-term provisions 5 &67.24 61.27
2.316.85 1,751.73
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings & 2,868.77 2,588.31
Trade pavables 7
aj - Duesof Micro & Smalt Enterprises 22,70 2270
b} - Dues of Others 4.621.34 3,947.60
Other current liabitities 8 935,69 1,056.17
Short-term provisions 9 168.32 113.39
8,616.81 7,732.17
TOTAL 14,272.08 12,370.02
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

Tangible assets 10 249.94 187.65
Intangible assets 0.50 0.72
Non-current investments " 6.00 6.00
Deferred tax assets {net) 12 48.03 46.95
Long-term loans and advances 13 230.60 230,60
Other non-current assets 14 5172.95 £96.44
1,053.02 - 1,268.36

‘Current assets
(Current investments .

Inventories 15 7,168.31 6,415.39
Trade receivables 16 4,107.84 3,166.71
Cash and cash equivalents 17 G.34 4.83
Short-term loans and advances 18 825.76 886,31
Other current assets 19 1,007.81 628.45

13,219.06 11,101.67
TOTAL 14,272.08 12,370.03

The accompanying notes are en integral part of the financial statements.
AS per our Feport of even daie.
For KGAR& CO.

Firm registration number: 024525N

Far IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
ER No.03a505H | ¢ Ankit Kumar Gupta RERNU VERMA
~§ Pariner orte [Directar]
Membership no.; 562932 DIN : 00346993 DiN . 06432258

UDIN: 24562032BKEF 00351

Date: U4.07.2024
Place : Mew Delhi



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Audited Standalone Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

From 1ist April 2023 to

From 1st April 2022 to

Diluted Earning Per Share {in Rs.)

il NoteS | 3qstMarch2024 |  31st March 2023

Revenue from operations 20 9.921.78 9,562.27
Other incame 21 30.01 30.56
Total Income 9.951.7% 9,592.84
Expenses:

Consumption of Material 22 6,133.79 5,608.92
Changes in Inventories 23 345.51 93.96
Employee benefits expense 24 982.37 1,361.63
Finance costs 25 696.10 551.36
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 43.24 55.69
Other expenses 26 1,143.99 1,620.42
Total expenses 9,345.00 9,291.97
|Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

{11V 606.79 300.87
Exceptional items & =
|Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - Vi) 606.79 300.87
Extraordinary ltems -
{Profit before tax (Vil- Viii) 606.79 300.87
Prior Period Items 3 E
|Profit before tax 606.79 300.87
Tax expense:

Current tax 155.58 99.82

Deferred tax (1-08) {0.13)
Total Tax Expenses 154.50 99.69
iProfit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vil-

VI 452.29 201.18
Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations 2
Tax expense of discontinuing operations <
IProfit/{loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (Xii-

Xy . "
Profit (Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) 4532.29 201.18
Earning Per Share {in Rs.) 11.75 5.23

27
11.75 5.23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For KGAR & CO.

Firm registration number: 024525N
Chartered Accountants R

s

Ankit Kumar Gupta

Partner
Membership no.: 562932
UDIN: 24567932BKEFJO9351

Date: 04.07.2024
Place : New Delhi

Far IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

R VERMA
{ Director]
DIN : 00346995

VERMA
[Director]
DIN : 06452258




IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Audited Standaione Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

CiN:  U31909DL2005PTC139412

{(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars From 1st April 2023 to 31st | From 1st April 2022 to
March 2024 31ist March 2023

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Praofit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 606.79 300.87
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 43.24 55.69
Interest Income (29.23) (30.56)
fFinance costs 696.10 551.36
Operating Profit befare Working Capital Changes 1,316.90 877.35
Adijusted for:
Trade and Other Receivables {1,181.45) {480.23)
Inventories {752.92) {927.02)
Trade and QOther Payables 555.08 802.11
Cash Generated from Operations {62.40) 272.21
Taxes Paid (Net) {100.41) {94.95)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities {162.81) 177.27
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (6.07}) (4.06)
tnterest Income ’ 29.23 30.56
Sale on Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible Assets 0.76 -
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 23.92 26.50
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Long Term Borrowings including current maturities (Net) 877.51 732.06
Borrowings - Current (Net) {(37.99) 51.22
Finance costs {696.10) {551.36)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 143.42 {268.08)
MNet Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,52 (64.32)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.83 69.13
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents {Refer Note 17) 9.35 4.81

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.
For KGAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 024525N

] .'U/._J@}f,, {A/th’\ :'

Ankit Kumar Gupta
Partner
Membership no.: 562932

UDIN: 24562932BKEFJ09351

Date: 04.07.2024
Place : New Delhi

Eor IC ELECTRICALS

DIN : 00346995

ANY PRIVATE LIMITED
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[Director]
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IC Electricals Company Private Limited {“the Company”}) was incorporated on 5th August, 2005, with an objective of

carrying out manufacturing of Electrical Component and Railway Electrification and maintenance works having its

regisiered office at New Dethi.

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP)
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured
at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the
extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management o make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabitities {including contingent
liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which
the results are known or materialise.

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost
and any cest directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.
Subseguently expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisation/ depletion
and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and

adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible asset.

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the written down value method aver the useful lives of assets as
prescribed in Schedule Ul to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for assets purchased/ sold during a period is
proportionatety charged. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives
written down value basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

Foi 1 C Electricals Company Private imited
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An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

There is no impairment on assets during the reporting period.

Transactions denominated in foreisn currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction of that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. In case of items
which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of
contract is recognised as exchange difference and the premium paid on forward contracis is recognisaed over the life
of the contract.

Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of long term labilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets,

in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

Long-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost less provision for
diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at
the lower of cost and fair value. Cost of investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.
Investment properties are carried individually at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
investment properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable) in accordance with the policy stated for
Tangible Fixed Assets. impairment of investment property is determined in accordance with the policy stated for
impairment of Assets.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other
losses, where considered necessary. The basis of determining cost for various categories of inventories, are as
follows:

1. Raw Material : At material cost on Weighted average cost basis

2. Work-in-progress : Cost of Raw Materials plus apportioned direct expenses

3. Finished goods: Valued at lower of cost or net realizable value up to the stage of completion. Cost includes
direct material, labour cost and appropriate overheads.

Sale of goods

Revenue are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership
to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. It is measured based on the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer excludes Goods and Service Tax (G5T)
collected from customer and remitted to the appropriate taxing authorities and are not reflecting in the Statement of

Profit and Lgss.as-“Revenue”.
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Saie of Service
Revenue from service transactions is recognized when the services are rendered, and it is prabable that the economic

benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company. The stage of completion of the service transaction
is determined by the proportion of services performed to date relative to the total services to be performed.

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include
performance incentives which is expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs
that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such
assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The
Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset enly to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which the MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Note on “Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under The lncome Tax Act,
19617, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss account and shown as “MAT
Credit Entitlement”. The Company reviews the “MAT Credit Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes
down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal income Lax
during the specified period.

Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that are enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing
differences. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty
that the asset will be realized in future,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax
laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each

balance sheet date for their reliability.

For | C Ejectricals Gompany Privats L .co
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interest

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of incame can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

All the other incomes have been accounted for on accrual basis except for those entailing recognition on realization
basis under AS 9 on the ground of uncertainty factor.

The government grants are of the nature of promoters’ contribution, i.e., they are given with reference to the
contribution towards capital investment and no repayment is expected in respect thereof, the grants are treated as
capital reserve which can be neither distributed as dividend nor considered as deferred income.

Prior period items arisen in the current year as a resuit of errors or omission in the preparation of the financial
statements of prior periodi(s) are separately disclosed in the statement of profit & loss.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to eguity
shareholiders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the periad is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that
there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Provision is recognised in the accounts when there is a present cbligation as a result of past event{s) and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and
their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.
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Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the Lessor are ciassified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement comprises cash on hand, demand depasits with
banks and other short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and

which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

ctricals Company Private Limited




Hotes to Financial Statements
{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Hote 2
Share Capital
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
ahare Lapits! Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
100,00,000 Equity Shares (previous year 1000,00,000 Fquity
Shares) of Rs. 10 each 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 | 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 |
{Issued
38,50,000 Equity Shares (previous year 38,50.000 Equity Shares)
of Re. 180 each 38,50,000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00
Subscribed & Paid up
38,50,000 Equity Shares {previous year 38,30,000 Equity Shares)
of Rs. 10 each 38,50.000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00
Tatal 28,50,000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

o partictlars As at 31st March 1014 As at 31st March 2023
Humber Amount Mumber Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 38,350,000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00
IShares Issued during the year - e = 5
Shares bought back during the year - = 5 =
Business Promoticn Expenses 38,50.000 385.00 38,550,000 385.00

Computer Expenses
Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares

Mame of Sharsholder As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Ho. of Shares held % of Holding Mo. of Shares | % of Holding
held
Safe System India Pvt. Ltd. # 17,56,540 45.62% 17,56,540 45.62%
Har Bhagwan Davra 5,02,800 13.06% 5,02, 800 13.06%
Sunil Kurnar Yerma 451,280 11.72% 4,51,280 11.72%
Renu Vermia 2,50,000 6,45% 2,50,000 5.49%
Safe Insutation Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 1,87,500 4.87% 1,687,500 4.87%
Saniai Vishwakarma 1,37,500 1.57% 1,37,500 3.57%

# Enterprises/individuals that exercise significant influence over the Company

Shares in the company held by Premoters - Current Reporting Pericd

Naime of Shareholder As at 31st March 2024
ri
No. of Shares held % of Holding % change during the year
Sunil Humar Yerma 4.51,280 11.72% -
Renu Yerma 2,50,000 6.49%
Shares in the company held by Promoters - Previcus Reporting Period
Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2023 .
No. of Shares held % of Holding ichsnde doring fne yecr
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,51,280 11.72% -
Savita Sachdeva 1,86,280 4.84% -
Sharas issued for other than cash, Bonus issue and Shares bought back
Particulars Year (Aggregate Ho. of Shares)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 26021-22 [ 2020-24 2019-20

Equity Shares

Fully paid up pursuant to contract{s)
withaut payment being received in cash - = = - =

Fully paid up by way of banus shares - - 2 &
Shares bought back - 2 = = z
the rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital;




Hotes to Financial Statements

( Ameount Rs.in Lacs)

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/-Fach holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share, The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend propesed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended March 31, 2024, Board has not declared any dividend to its Equity Sharehoiders.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution

of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of aquity shares held by

the shareholders.

Hote 3
Reserves and surplus
Fai ars As at 37st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Surplus
Opening balance 2,501.13 1,795.09
{+} Met Profit/{Net Loss) For the curvent year 452.2% 201.18
(=) Dividend Paid (19.25)
[+} Income Tax Provision Reversed / MAT credit reversed - 24,11
Closing Balance 2,953 .42 2,501.13
Total 2,953.42 2,501.13
Hote 4
Long Term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Secured Loan
PNB - GECL Loan 136.50 413.89
Vehicle Loans 9.93 25.76
Total (2) | 146,44 439.65
Unsecured Loan l
From related parties 1,612.19 804.22
From others 450.89 802.85
Taotal (b} 2,103.08 1,607.07
Total {a+h) 2,149,52 2,046.72

(i} Details of nature of security and terms of repayment

extension of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company.

Hature of security Terms of repayment ROI
Vehicle Loans as on 31.03.2024 is aggregate of T 15.50 Lacs have been secured by ) . : o
hypothecation of vehicles. (Previous Year i.e. 31.03.2023 is aggregate of £ 25.76 Lacs) Repayable i monthtyll;nz‘;il;n;ems aggregating of Rs. 7.90%-9.55%
Unsecured Term loan from bamks, MBFCs and others amounting to T 184.30 Lacs as on|  Repayable in monthly instalments aggregating of Rs, o
31.03.2024. (Previous Year Le. 31.03.2023 Is agerepate of ¥ 699.67 Lacs). (o3B30 . 19818
Sectred Term loan from Punjab National Bank amounting to ¥ 240.09 Lacs as on
31.03.2024. (Previous Year f.e. 3st March, 2023 is Rs. 413.89 Lacs) are secured by| EM - GECL-1-Rs, 12,22,127/- maturing on July?24 and

EMM for GECL - Il is Rs. 4,58,334/- is maturing on 9.25%

(March, 2023 is Rs. 338,75 Lacs).

December 2027.
The Company has taken interest free unsecured loan from the related parties of company i ‘E
ageregating ¥ 1612.19 Lacs as on 31st March, 2024. and {Previaus Year i.e. 31st March, 2023 aﬂzrf:t'erg
. B04. % and
ts Rs. BO4.1Z Lacs) Repayable an Dam payable 5.50% |
10.75%
The Compary has taken intercst free unsecured loan from the other than related parties of
company apgregating ¥ 356,75 Lacs as on 31st March, 2024. and {Previous Year i.e. 31st Repayable on Demand 6.50%

*Qutstanding reported above under Detolls of nuture of security and terms of repayment is inclusive of current maturity of long term foans and Secured Loans are

also quaranteed by personal guarantee of Directors except Mr. Rahul Verma, Director.

ls Company Private Limit
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Motes to Financial Statements

Note 5
Long Term Provisions

As at 31st March 2023

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars As at 31st March 2024
Provision for Gratuity 67,34 61.27
Total 67.34 61.27
** As per Actuorial Valuation Report
Note &
Short Term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Secured Loan
Current Matunities for Long Term Borrowings 109.16 -
Cash Credit accounts from Banks 2,194.07 2,232.06
Total (a) 2,303,723 2,232.06
Unsecured Loan
Current Maturities for Long Term Bomrowings 565.53 356.25
Total (b) 565.53 356.25
Total {a+b) 2,868.77 2,588.31
(i) Details of natufe of security and terms of repayment )
Mature of security Terms of repayment. ROl
Cash Credit from Punjab National Bank is secured by first charge on entire current asseis S
present and future encluding entire stock and book debts, Loans and advance etc. Repayahle on Demand et 'e i pa 409;;
1.e. 5

Mote 7
Trade Payables

A} The disclosures of amount payable to entities covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as required by Schedule il of the

Companies Act, 2013, are as follows:

Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Trade Payables
- Totat outstanding Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 22.70 23.70
- Total outstanding Dues of Trade Payable other than Micro &
Small Enterprises 4,621.34 3,947.60
Total 4,644.04 3,971.30

B) Ageing of Trade Payables is as under:
Figures for the Current year reportin

. Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
TR <1 Year 1-2 Years 73 Years >3 Years bl
MSME - - 1.51 21.20 2271
Others 3,891.13 586.21 81.06 62.95 4,621.34
Disputed Dues - M3ME ~ = = = -
Disputed Dues - Others - - - -
Others - - - <
Total 3,891.13 586.21 82.57 84.15 4,644.05
i A
£or 1 C Electricals Company Private
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Motes to Financial Statements

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Dther Current Liabilities

Figures for the Previous year reporting
S — Dutstanding for following perieds from due date of payment Total
< 1 Year 1-2Years 2-3 Years » 3 Years

MSME - 2.50 #1.20 23.70
Others 3,833.1% 74.06 34,45 5.90 1,947.60
Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - g -
Others ] 2 ¥ ? = =

Total 3,833.19 76.56 34.45 27.10 3,971.30
Note 8

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars As at 31st March 2024
Balance Due to Government Authorities 405.82 368.66
Salary fr wages payable 298.70 538.78
Advance from customers 12.04 51.16
Other payablss 219.13 100.57
Total 935,69 1,059.17
Note 9
Shert Term Provisions
| Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Provision for Income Tax 155.00 99.82
Provision for Gratuity 13.32 13.57
Total 168.32 113.39
Note 11
Hon-current investments
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023

Investment in Unguoted Equity Shares (Valued at Cost
60000 (P.Y. 60000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each in subsidiary

company, Safe Coils India Private Limited

Total

6.00

MNote 12
Deferred Tax {Liabilities) / Assets

Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
beferred Tax Liabilities - Depreciation
Opening Balance 26.13 25.1%
{Additian) / Reduction {6.58) 0.93
Closing Balance 25.63 26.13
Deferred Tax Assetls - Provi For Gratul
Opening Balance 20,82 21.62
Addition / Reduction 1.58 (0.80}
Closing Balance 22.40 20.82
Total 48.03 456,95

cals Company Private Limited
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Motes to Financial Statements

Note 13
Long-term Loans and advances
]

i Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 313t March 2023

Unsecured, considerad good

Security Deposit 230.60 230.60
Total 230.00 230,60
Note 14
Other non-current assets
Particulars As at dist March 2024 | As at 21st March 2023
Railways (Earnest meney deposits) e 517.95 696.44
Total 517.95 696 44
Note 15
Inventories
T 1 23
particidins As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 20
- Raw Material 2,134.41 1,955.88
- Semi Finished Goods 556.53 591.93
- Finished Goods 1,021.84 1.371.95
- Raw Matenial at RE Stock 3,415.54 2,495.63
Total 7,168,31 6,415.3%
Mote 16
Eade Receivables
Particilars As at 34st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Unsecured and considered good
More than 6 months 979.94 658.20
Less than & months 3,227.90 2,508 41
Total 4,207.84 3,166.71

Ageing of Trade Receivables is as under:
Figures for the Current year reportin

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Total

Particulars

< 1 Year

1- 2 Years

Z -3 Years

»> 3 Years

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

3,761.46

95.56

55.15

205.27 4,207.84

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Cansidered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considerad Doubtful

Others

Total

3,761,46

95.96

55.15

295.27 4,207.84

For | C Electricals Company Private Limited
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MNotes to Financial Statements

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Figures for the Brevious year report ig

Outst

g for g periods from due date of §

Tatal

Particul
articulars <1 Year

1-2 Years

2 - 3 Years

| =3 Years

Undisputed Trade Receivables-

Considered Goods 2,667 .61

472.13

17.26

9.71 3,166.71

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful P

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Cansidered Goods -

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtfut =2

Others

Total 2,667.61

472.13

17.26

9.71 3,166.71

Mote 17
Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31ist March 2023

Particulars
&. Balances with banks
- Current Accounts 0.13 022
0.13 0.22
b. Cash on hand 9.22 4.61
| Total 9.34 4,83
Note 18
Short Term Loans & Advances
As at 31st March Z0Z4 | Asat 31st March 2023
Particulars
Unsecured ond considered good
Batance with government authorities 163.44 180.18
Advance to Supplier 550.461 £0B.56
Advance to Staff and Others 111.71 757
Totai 815,76 886.31
Note 1%
Other Current Assets
" As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Prepaid Expenses 14.80 13.88
Current Maturity of Railways (Earnest money deposit) 472 57 136.15
FDOR with Bank 570.43 478.41
Total 1,007.81 62B.45
MNote Z0
Revenue from Operation
As
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 at 31st March 2023
Sates of Goods 5,246.30 5,480.27
Revenue from Service 4,675,458 4,082.00
Total 9.921.78 9,562.27
MNote 21
Other Income
| As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Interest Income 29.23 30.56
Other operating revenue 0.78 -
Total 30,01 30.56

i

jrector



Notes to Financial Statements

Note 22
Purchases
3 J1ist Ma
Parkiculais As ot 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Opening Stock of Raw Materiat 4,451.51 3.430.53
Add: Purchases 7,232.23 4,629.89
. 11,681.74 10,060.43
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materiat 5,54%.95 4,451.51
Total 6,133.7% 5,608.92
Note 23
Change in Inventories
1 h 20!
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st Marc rki
Opening Stock
Finished Stock 1,371.95 1,556.71
Work in Progress 591.93 5G1.13
1.963.88 2.057.84
Less : (losing Stock
Finishied Stock 1,021.84 1,371.95
EWurk in Progress 5%4.53 591.93
I 1,618.37 1.563.88
| Total 345.51 93,96
Note 24
Emiployee Benefit Expenses
iy As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Particulars

Salary, Wages and Incentives
Director remuneration
staft welfare expenses

Long Term employee benefits (incl.employer contribution. )
Total

291.98
29.34
22,20

38.84
982,37

1,227.60
33.45
24.81

75.77
1,361.63

As per Accounting Standard 15 “Empioyee benefits”, the disclosures as defined in the Accounting Standard are given helow ;

24.1: Table showing changes in present value of obligations:

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars
PV of the obligation at the beginning of the pertod 74.84 T2
Interest cost 5.61 5.64
Current service cost 12.95 ii.38
Benefits paid (if any) (0.46} (0.71)
Actuarial (gain)/loss (12.28) (19,17}
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 80.68 74.84

24.2: Ampunts to be recognized in Baiance Shaef:

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period
Fair value of plan assets at end of period

Het lability/ {asset} recognized in Balance Sheet and related
analysis

Funded Status -Surplus / (Deficit)

B0.66

80.66
180.66)

74.84

74.84

(74.84)

ror | C Electricals

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)
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Notes to Financial Statements

14.3: Expense recog d in the statement of Profit and Loss:

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars
interest cost 2.61 5.64
Current service cost 12,95 11.36
Expected retum on plan asset - -
Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in the period (12.28) (19.17)
Expenses to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss
[zecounts 6.28 {2.18)
24.4: Actuarial prions: ]

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particuiars

Discount rate (per annuimj
Salary growth rate {per annum)
Withdrawal rate (per annum)

7.25 % per annum
5.00 % per annum
5.00% p.a.

7.25 % per annum
5,00 % per annum
5.00% p.a.

Note 25
Finance Cost

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars
Bank Charges 202 .44 55.19
Interest on Loan 463.66 496.17
Total 696.10 551.36
Note 26
Other Expenses
As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Particulars

i Direct Expenses

Consumption of stores and spares
Job Waork Charges

Generator running & Maintenance
Electricity Expenses

Freight & cartage Inward

Testing Charges

Loading and Unloading Charges
Calibration Charges

Packing Materials

Other 5€5

Audit Fees

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

Freight & cartages Outward
Insurance Charges

Techmical, Legal & professional expensas
Rent, rates and taxes

Repair & maintenance
Travelling & conveyance
Brokerage & Commission
Business Promotion Expenses
Computer Expenses

Security Expenses

Software Expenses

Telephone and Internet Expenses
Tender Charges

Vehicle Hire Charges

Vehicle Running & Maintenance
Post & Courier Expenses

65.56 125.72
19415 548 86
8.13 5.43
25,42 20.21
74.85 95.40
10.68 =
5.88
0.30 =
15.50 25.60
500.68 821.22
6.50 6.50
2.00 2.00
18.58 80.70
25.51 25.76
55.92 33185
83.40 79.70
22.31 32.61
12.27 124,72
FFE .
31.95 =
1.65 -
33.08 %
1.38 g
5.87 -
5.67 ~
73.32 -
4175 -
1.09 -

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

.
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Printing & Stationery 9.5 -
Rebate & Discounts 11.36 -
Other Expenses 85.72 409.33
643.31 799.20
Total 1,143.99 1,620.42
Note 27
Earning Per Share
x As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 452.29 201.18
Profit attributable to the Equity Sharsholders 4,52,286.82 2,01,176.12
Weighted Average number of equity shares 38,50.000 30,00,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share {Rs.) 11.75 &7
10.00 10.00

Fare Walue per equity share {Rs.}

Mote 28
Reiated Party Transactions

As per AS 18, Names and relationship between the related party are as follows:

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Name of Related Party Relationship
SUNIL KUMAR VERMA Key M ial Personnel (KMP)
RENU VERMA Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

SAVITA SACHDEVA

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

SANJAL VISHWAKARMA

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP}

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

RAHUL VARMA

AKANSHA YERMA Shareholder and Relative of KMP
DAVISHA VERMA Sharehoider and Relative of KMP
AKASH SACHDEVA Shareholder and Relative of KMP
ADITI SACHDEVA Shareholder and Relative of KMP
ANITA VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP
PRABHA VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP

R L VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP

SUJATA VISHWAKARMA

Relative of KMP

Relative of KMP

ANBHYUDAY VISHWAKARMA

SHED LLP Entity over which Key tal Personnel having significant influence
Har Bhagwan Davra Sharehoider

Swara] Ranl Davra Relative of Shareholder

Safe Coils india (P) Ltd. Subsidiary

Safe Insulation Technologies (F) Ltd.

Sharsholder and Entity over which Key Manag)

ial Personnel having significant influence

Safe System India {P) Ltd.

Shareholder and Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant influence

EMC - ICECPL IV

Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel having significant influence

Disclosure of related party transactions:

: Mai i Shareholder and Relative : Entity over which KMP havin
Hature of Transactions Kgg m:h of KMP's Slidiacy :ignfﬁcant influence .
Transaction during the year
Director’s Remuneration
2023-24 27.80 21.30 - 5
2022-23 34.55 22.87 = *
Purchase of Goods
2023-24 = - = 58.51
2072-23 - - - i41.81
Sales of Goods
2023-24 - = 945.67 978.63
i 2022-23 : 555.70 226.64
Rental Income
2023-24 = s 33,00
2022-23 - - 33.00
Unsecured Loan received
43.79 | 2B2.48 = 270.24

s Company Privatejmite
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{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

202223 | 201.00 - -
Unsecured Loan Repaid i Pk
2023-24 T4.91 83.33 - 304,60
2072.23 . g 7 =
Loan & Advances Received
2073-24 1.16 - : _ 50,95
2022-23 3.22 : ) : 50.65
Loan & Advances Paid
- 21023-24 i.16 - - 57.4%
2022-23 3.22 - - 58.85
Balance outstanding
Trade Payables
A023-24 - - - 74.08
2022.23 - - - 108.35
Trade Receivables
2023-24 - - S S 506.03
2022-23 = = 3 =
Unsecured Loan
2023-24 473.96 52601 - =
2022-23 = 324.30 - 300.00
Advance from Customer
2023-24 - = 4.78 5
2022-23 . - 50.78 =
Investment
7023-24 - = 6.00 ==
2022-23 - - 6.00 -
Salary Payable
T 2023-24 - 9.29 z :
2022-23 - 2.63 - >
Mote 1%

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

i As at 31st
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 Warch 1023
i) Contingent Habilities
{a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 87.06 §7.06
th) Guarantees & LC Liability 1,207,806 1,003.62
{c) Other money for which the Company fs contingently liable © = -
il} Commitmeants
{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account i1,711.14 14,771.48
{b) Uncalled Hahitity on shares and other investments partly paid ) & =
{c) Other commitments (specify nature) - =

30. In the opinion of the Management current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business ztlzast equal to the amount at
which they are stated except where indicated otherwise.
31, The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company {SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies

Act, 2013, Accordingly, the Company has comptied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

32. Disclosure of Princi mount, Interest Due and Paid to M5
The Company has initiated the process of identifying the suppliers who gualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, asdefined under the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Since no intimotion has been received from the suppliers regording their stotus under the soid Adt as ot

375t March 2024, disdlosures relating to amounts unpaid os at the year end, If any, hove not baen furnithed. In the opinien of the monog 4, tha Imnoet of

interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance withthe provisions of the Act is not expected to be material.

33. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current vear's classification [/ disclosure.

For | C Electricals Company Private Limited

M
Hetidr irector




Notes to Financial Statements

34. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and subsequent adjustments.

35, Ratio Analysie:

( Araount Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars umerator Cenominator 23-24 22-23 % Changes Reasons
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liahilities 1.53 1.44 75
Debt-Equity Ratio Taotal Debt Tatal Equity s 1.48 3%
- Interest Expense +
Earnings before ST
; Principal Repayiments Increase in
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Interest, Tax and pa. pay 1.31 1.01 29%
Excentional ibevs made during the year for Profitabitity
e long term loans
Decrease in
i i i 13.55% 6.97%
Return on Equity Ratio Profit After Tax Average Net Worth % 4% tncllioib Cit
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Inventary 0.86 0.87 2%
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Vi O:Saleet Trade Receivables 2.36 3.02 -22%
Services
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Purchases Trade Payables 1.57 1.70 -B%
Working Capital (Current
Met Capital Turnever Ratio value of_SaEes & Assets - Current 2.16 .84 -24%
Services it
Liabilities)
Profit After Tax {after Decrease in
it 2 & E 1178
MNet Profit Margin exceptional ftems) Value of Sales & Services 4.556% 2.10% incliract Cost.
Net Profit After Tax +
Deferred Tax i increase in
) i o
Return an Capital Employed Expense/ (income} + Capital Emploved 12.70% 10.08% 6% Prafitabitity
Finance Cost
Other Income Average Cash, Cash iheraata F
Return on Investment Exciu(’ti Dividend Equivalents & Other i 6.33 -49% Cash B Cash
{ N DIVIRENDY | il secinitis: Equivalents

36, Sesment Reporting: 4s the Company's business activity falls within a single gecgraphical business segment, therefore disclosure requirements in terms of
Accounting Standard {AS5)-17 (Segment Reporting) are not applicable.

37. Foreign exchange sarnings and outgo

| Particulars

2023-24

2022-23

tlncorne

Export of Goods

Tatal

Expenses

Travelllng Expenses

2210

Total

22.10

38.0ther Statutory Information:

a) Undisclosed income: During the Year, company does not have any undisclosed income.

b} The provisions of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 regarding Corparate Social Respongibility are not applicable to the company.

c) During the year, company is not deal in Crypte Currency or Virtual Currency.

d} Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company - NIL, (NIL)

¢} Balances outstanding with NHature of transaction with struck off companies as per section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 : NIL (NIL)

f) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the boois of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1261.

2) Benami Property Held: No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rutes made thereunder as at 315t March, 2024,

or | C Elecld
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Notes to Financial Statements
( Amount Rs.in Lacs)

) Willful Defaulter: The company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or Fis ar government or any government authority,

i) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Reistrar of Companies: The company daes not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC
heyond the statutery period.

Name of Chargeholder Amount (Rs. In Lacs) Reason
Punjab Mational Bank 220.00 NOC letter from Punjab National Bank is not yet provided

i) Compliance with pumber of layers of companies: No layer of companies have been established beyond the limit prescribed under clause (87)of section Zof the Act
read with Companies (Restriction on numbers of Layers) Rules 2017,

kiDetalls in respect of Utilization of Borrewed fund

The Company has not advanced or leaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
intermediary shatl:

{a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatssever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not recaived any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:

() Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Uttimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) Provide any guarantee, security or the ke to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

L} Mo revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets has been carried out during the year.

The Company has not granted any loans o advances in nature of loans to promoters, directars, KMPs and other relsted parties, sither severally or jointly with any

other person, that are (a) repavable on demand; or (b} without specified any terms or period of repayment.

o) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements in terms of section 230 - 237 of Companies Act, 2013 - Not Applicable.

For KGARE& CO. For IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

n) The Company has no capital-work-in-progress or intangible assets under development and accordingly its ageing or completion schedule is not required at year end.
Chartered Accountants -
RENU

\}W"‘Q‘
[Directar]

DIN : 06452258

Ankit Rumar Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: 562932
UDIN: 245562932BKEFJ09351

Date: 04.07.2024
Place : New Delhi



101081

8£°882 P ast b2'£88 . 69°GG 91828 UL} . 90'Y 91891} Jes ) snolhaid j23o,

9£°882 P 06T 80°LZ6 94'0 00'Fi 58'£88 78 LLL0) 5.0 109 TLTLL L JB@, JuaLIn) [e30y,

£4°0 08°0 Z8'S) . £2°0 65'51 7891 . - 891 1955y 3|qIuelu] |e30 ]
£2°0 0s'0 786Gl £ £T'0 6°61 79l . . 691 MOH MUY

s}8s5y 3|qiEuRIY)

597482 P66V 3T L6 920 LLEY 97898 07°191°1 9.0 109 06'561'1 s1assy a|qLBuey B0}
bL 91°fE 8'LrT 94°0 85 LL 00452 B°08Z 9.0 2 PLLBT S3|UYBA
0y Wz 96°2Z 081 99°0Z 86pT : 520 €492 SIUBLINIYSUL 2)LGow
200 . 50 w0 050 750 : 750 JBYsINBUlIXe ali4
LL76L 59°'pL (447 : 7Ly o0L'pg 1866 : - 18766 S2INXYY pue ainjuang
00 L) 88l : 10’0 8'1 (AN : 4 6°) suapye)iesul jeslaa)y
8¢ 167 10'29 2 68'C 8166 L5'F9 = 454 SO'E9 Jayndwo)
T 4 Or't GL'SE x 2T L6 7E G8'8E 5 6871 LS watwdinba 221440
€99 Gr'g 90°0¢ - 0Tl 99'82 LEGE = 7 15°6E Jatudojasap
PUE YalEasay
61°8 £9°6 re 8k T 98'T BLGR LE'ES . = L&'ES s|001
66°E4 61'E9 GL'FIE < Tl E70LE EL°4BE - 162 Trpee AIBUILDBW pUR TUB|d
b0 28 LG 6 6% €5 : 57 94°05 00°£01 . - 00°E0L sBuipithg
00" 04 00°04 * : . s 00°0L = = 00°04 pueT

5)3ssy 3|qiBue

£C0T'E0°LE @SV | PZOZ'E0'LE 1B SY | pZOZ'E0'LE O3GN | Jusunsnipy | imaa aylJod | £20ZF0 W0 030N | PZOZ'C0LE 3¢ 5Y | s | suouppy | ez0T¥0°10 1esy sl
}201g 38N uonjepasdaq N301E 5509 HA880
s1asse ajqBueiu pue yuawdinby pue Jueld ‘Auadoiy 0} "ON @Oy

€107 "LIV SAINVIWOD ¥3d SV NOILVIDFdd3a




@Heud Office:

K G A R | B-20/1, 4th Floor,Okhla Industrial Area
& CO. Phase — II, New Delhi — 110020

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of IC Electricals Company Private

Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its joint ventures,
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the consolidated
statement of profit and loss, and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on thé consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial
statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, and its joint ventures,
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its joint ventures as at March 31%, 2024, their

consolidated profit, their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group and its Joint Ventures in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and
the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us
along with the consideration of audit reports of the other auditors referred to in paragraph

(a) of the “Other Matters” section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

: @anchomces: M kgarandco@gmail.com (9 +91-8368596313
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OTHER INFORMATION
The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Holding
Company’s annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT’S AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS‘ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of

the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its joint ventures
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included. in the Group and of its joint ventures are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and. maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentatibn of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Management and Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Managementﬂ_e:lp‘cl th_arq
of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its joint venture are responmblefo




assessing the ability of each company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting

process of each company.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. :

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the éppropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of
Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the
going concern basis of accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertgmtyeiists

Bal |




related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group and its joint venture to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statements /
financial information of such entities or business activities within the Group and its
joint ventures and joint operations to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements / financial information of such
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out
by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in
this regard are further described in paragraph (a) of the section titled ‘Other
Matters’ in this audit report.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such

other entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the

independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. Wg desc__ribe

these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes pub '/"d-isélos;gte_

f
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about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

OTHER MATTER
We draw attention to Note 39 of the consolidated financial statements, which describes

that the financial statements of EMC-ICECPL JV, included in the consolidation, have not
been audited by us or by other auditors. The management of the parent company has
prepared and provided the unaudited financial information related to this joint venture,
and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, insofar as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included for EMC-ICECPL JV, is based solely on this unaudited
information.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we
give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit of subsidiary and
except in respect of joint ventures, whose accounts are unaudited as noted in
the ‘other matter’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept
so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the
other auditors.

c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss
and the consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with

the accounting standard specified under section 133 of the Act. ———




e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31 March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
and joint venture, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified
as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary, and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.
i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us: ' _
a) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group and joint
ventures as detailed in Note 28 to the consolidated financial statements;
b) The Holding Company, its subsidiary and joint venture entities did not have
any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses as at 31st March 2024.
c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company or its subsidiary and joint venture
entities during the year ended 31 March 2024
d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been -advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company or subsidiary and joint venture entities to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whethef recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:
= directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of
the Holding Company or its subsidiary and joint venture entities, or

= provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.




(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
andibelief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or its
subsidiary and joint venture entities from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its
subsidiary and joint venture entities shall:
= directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of
the Funding Parties or
= provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(i) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (d) (i) and
(d) (ii) contain any material mis-statement. e) The company and its
subsidiary and joint venture entity has not declared or paid any dividend
during the year in contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
f) As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit and on the
consideration of the audit reports on separate financial statements of its
subsidiary except the joint venture entity, whose accounts are unaudited as
stated in other matter para, we report that the holding company incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions
of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
Further, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act are not applicable to reporting company and its subsidiary and joint
venture entities, as none of such companies is a public company as defined
under section 2(71) of the Act.
g) Based on our examination, which included test checks, in respect of the Parent
and three subsidiaries, the Companies have used accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, except that audit trail
was not enabled at the database level for accounting software to log any direct data
changes. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rt‘;ilgjs',)_ 2014 Js




applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory

requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended

March 31, 2024.

Date: 19*" July, 2024
Place: New Delhi

for KGAR & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

[W'“W”i f

Ankit Kumar Gupta
Partner

M. No. 562932
UDIN: 24562932BKEFKA5512




Annexure A

To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of IC Electricals Company (P) Limited

b

(Referred to in paragraph 1, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

section of our Report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the

best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(xxi) With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4
of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”/ “the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements we report that there are no qualifications

or adverse remarks in the CARO reports of the said companies included in the consolidated

financial statements.

for KGAR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N
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Ankit Kumar Gupta

Partner

M. No. 562932

UDIN: 24562932BKEFKA5512

Date: 19* July, 2024
Place: New Delhi



Annexure B
Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to

financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

o

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of IC Electricals
Company Private Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and except its joint
ventures, whose accounts are unaudited as referred in other matter para of the report
as at and for the year ended 31st March 2024, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, and its

subsidiary which are entities covered under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for Internal

Financial Controls
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary and joint
venture, which are entities covered under the Act, are responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential compohents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under

the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with

Reference to Financial Statements.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary as
aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’)




ethical requirements and plan and perform the'audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. |

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained
by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriaté to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding

Company and its subsidiary entities as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regardihg the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accountihg principles. A company’s internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that

could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial

Statements




7.

10.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group , which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements were operaﬁng effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements insofar as it relates to one subsidiary companies, which is incorporated in
India, which is audited by us. '

We would like to draw attention to the fact that it does not include EMC ICECPL JV, as
the internal financial controls related to this joint venture have not been audited,
either by us or by other auditors. The management has not subjected EMC ICECPL JV to
an audit of its internal financial controls, and as a result, we have not expressed any

opinion on the adequacy or effectiveness of the internal financial controls of this joint

venture.
for KGAR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N
Ankit Kumar Gupta ﬂ |
Date: 19*" July, 2024 Partner i \
Place: New Delhi M. No. 562932

UDIN: 24562932BKEFKA5512



Consolidated Financial Statements 2023-24

IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

156,0KHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE-1, NEW DELH! - 110020
Audited Consolidated Baiance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412

(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Motes| As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 7 385.00 385.00
Reserves and surplus 3 2,715.69 2,258.23
3,100.69 2,643.23
{Minority Interest 29.63 20.66
Non-current fiabifities
Long-term barrowings 4 2,257.84 1,690.46
Deferred tax liabitities (Net} = =
Other Long term liabilities - -
Long-term provisions ] 67.34 61.27
2,325.18 1,751.73
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings ] 2,86%.58 2,588.33
Trade payables 7
a) - Dues of Micro & Smali Enterprises 22.70 23.70
b} - Dues of Others 5,466.34 4,906.19
Other current liabitities B 1,054.76 1.235.28
Short-term provisions 9 182.43 123.23
9,596.10 8,876.72
TOTAL 15,051.60 13,292.34
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
Tangible assets 10 764.99 290.87
intangible assets 0.50 0.72
Hon-current investments - -
Deferred tax assets {net) 11 48.23 46.95
Long-term loans and advances 12 230.60 230.60
Other nen-current assets 13 517.95 696.44
1,062.27 1,265.58
Current assets
Current investments - -
Inventories 14 7.561.18 6,766.46
Trade receivables 15 4,215.49 3,226.5%
Cash and cash equivalents 16 22.38 8.12
Short-term loans and advances 17 905.53 1,044.01
Other current assets 18 1,284.75 981.57
13,98%.33 12,026.75
TOTAL 15,051.60 13,292.34

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even daie
ForKGAR&CO,
Firm registration number: 024325N —

Chartered Accountants %, [5 (% ':\
P & ~
£1 g

Anfit Kumal
Partner

Date: 19.07.2024
Place : New Delhi

ic ELECTRICAL MPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

RENL VERMA
[Director]
DIN : 06452258




IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Audited Consolidated Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

CiN:  U31909DL2005PTC139412

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs}

From 1st April 2023 to

From 1st April 2022 to

s NOtes | 34st March 2024 31st March 2023
Revenue from operations 19 9,924.94 9,683.95
Other income 20 66.12 50.12
Total income 9,991.05 9,734.07
Expenses:
Consumption of Material 21 6,162.79 5,503.43
Changes in Inventories 22 269.51 270.21
Employee benefits expense 23 997.78 1,384.05
Finance costs 24 697.26 552.15
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 45.48 5627
QOther expenses 25 1,208.41 1,672.59
Total expenses 9,381.22 9,438.70
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
(IH-1V) 609.84 295,37
Exceptional items = -
Profit before extracrdinary items and tax (V - Vi) 609.84 295.37
Extraordinary ltems -
Profit before tax (Vil- Vill} 609.84 295.37
Prior Period ltems - -
Profit before tax 609.84 295.37
Tax expense:
Current tax 163.62 103.74
Deferred tax {1.28) (0.13)
Total Tax Expenses ) 162.34 103.61
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations {Vi-
Viit) 447.50 191.76
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Prefit/{loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (Xli-
XiHy - =
Profit (Loss) for the period {X! + XiV} 447.50 191.76
Profit for the year (Before adjusting of minority interest ) 447.50 191.76
Adjustment of minority interest 9.32 3.60
Profit to be transferred to Reserve And Surplus 438.18 188.16
Earning Per Share {in Rs.} % 11.62 4.98

11.62 4.98

Diluted Earning Per Share (in Rs.)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenis.

As per our report of even date.
For KGARGE& CO.

Firm registration number: 024525N
Chartered Accountants

Ankit Kumar Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: 562932
UDIN: 24562932BKEFKA5512

Date: 19.07.2024
Place : New Dethi

For iC ELECTRICA|

[ Director]

DIN : 00346995

"OMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

RENU VERMA
[Director]
DIN : 06452258




IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Audited Consolidated Cash Flow statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2024

CIN:  U31909DL2005PTC139412

(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Pirticulins From 1st April 2023 to 31st| From 1st April 2022 to
March 2024 31st March 2023
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 609.84 295.37
Adjusted for:

{Depreciation and amartization expenses 45.48 56.27
Interest income (29.99) {30.56)
Finance costs 697.26 552,15
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,322.58 873.23
Adjusted for:

Trade and Other Receivables (975.10) {1,346.32)
Inventories {794.73) (784.98)
Trade and Other Payables 384.45 1,528.91

Cash Generated from Operations (62.79) 270.84

Taxes Paid (Net) (84.77) (120.65}
Met Cash used in Operating Activities {147.56) 150.19

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (20.60) (4.06)
Interest Income 29.99 30.56
Sale on Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 0.76

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 10.14 26.50

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Long Term Borrowings including current maturities (Net) 886.93 75.63

Borrowings - Current (Net) (37.99) 207.27

IFinance costs (697.26) (552.15)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 151.68 (269.25)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,26 (92.56})
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.12 100.68
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents {(Refer Note 17) 22.37 8.12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.
For KGAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 024525N

C P

Ankit Kumar Gupta
Partner
Membership no.: 562932

UDIN: 24562532BKEFKAS512

Date: 19.07.2024
Place : New Delhi

For IC ELECTRIC, ;" COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

YA
/

RENU VERMA
[Director]
DIN : 06452258




iC Electricals Company Private Limited {“the Company”} was incorporated on 5th August, 2005, with an objective of
carrying out manufacturing of Electrical Component and Railway Electrification and maintenance works having its

registered office at New Delhi.

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured
at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the
extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy

hitherto in use.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonabie. Future results could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which
the results are known or materialise.

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment toss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost
and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequently expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the

future banefits from the existing asset bayond its previously assessed standard of performance.

intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverabie taxes less accumuiated amortisation/ depletion
and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible asset.

UEpreciation on 1angivle dassets is provided un L written down valuc methed over the uscful bves of asscte as
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for assets purchased/ sold during a period is
proportionately charged. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives
written down value basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.




An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

There is no impairment on assets during the reporting period.

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction of that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. In case of items
which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of
centract is recognised as exchange difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognised over the life
of the contract.

Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on setttement or on translation is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets,

in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

Long-term investments {excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost iess provision for
diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at
the lower of cost and fair vatue. Cost of investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.
investment properties are carried individually at cost tess accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Investment properties are capitalised and depreciated {where applicable) in accordance with the policy stated for
Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairment of investment property is determined in accordance with the policy stated for
impairment of Assets.

inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other
losses, where considered necessary. The basis of determining cost for various categories of inventories, are as
follows:

1. Raw Material : At material cost on Weighted average cost basis

2. Work-in-progress : Cost of Raw Materials plus apportioned direct expenses

3. Finished goods: Valued at lower of cost or net realizable value up to the stage of completion. Cost includes
direct material, labour cost and appropriate overheads.

Saie of goods

Revenue arc recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfor of significant risks and rewards of ownership
to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. It is measured based on the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer excludes Goeds and Service Tax (GST)
collected from customer and remitted to the appropriate taxing authorities and are not reflecting in the Statement of

LHF LD LU

Profit and Loss as “Revenue”,




Sale of Service
Reveniie from service transactions is recognized when the services are rendered, and it is probable that the economic

Lenefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company. The stage of completion of the service transaction
is determined by the proportion of services performed to date relative to the total services to be performed.

The undiscounted amount of short-term emplovee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered

employee renders the related service.

Borrowing costs inctude interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs
that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such
assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial peried of time to get ready for its intended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Mimimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The
Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normat income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which the MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Note on “Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under The Income Tax Act,
19617, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss account and shown as “MAT
Credit Entitiement”. The Company reviews the “MAT Credit Entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes
down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal income tax
during the specified period.

Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that are enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing
differences. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty
that the asset will be realized in future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax
laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at gach

balance sheet date for their reliability.

WA



Interest
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

All the other incomes have been accounted for on accrual basis except for those entailing recognition on realization
basis under AS 9 on the ground of uncertainty factor.

The government grants are of the nature of promaters’ contribution, i.e., they are given with reference to the
contribution towards capital investment and no repayment is expected in respect thereof, the grants are treated as
capital reserve which can be neither distributed as dividend nor considered as deferred income.

Prior period items arisen in the current year as a resuit of errors or omission in the preparation of the financial
statements of prior period(s) are separately disclosed in the statement of profit & loss.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a correspending change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
the net prefit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that
there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Provision is recognised in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate reguired to settle
the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed untess the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recagnised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and
their realization in cash or cash equivaients, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 1Z months for the
purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

ror | C Electricals Company Private Limiiea \h)\

irector




Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the Lessor are classified as
aperating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Hote 2
Share Capital

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Share Canital Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
100,00,000 Equity Shares {previous year 1660,00,080 Equity
Shares) of Rs, 10 each 1.00,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,00,000 1,000.00
Issued
38,50,000 Equity Shares (previous year 38,50,000 Equity Shares)
of Rs. 10 each 38,50,000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00
Subscribed & Paid up
38,50,000 Equity Shares {previous year 38,50,600 Equity Shares)
of Rs, 10 each 38,586,000 385.00 38,350,000 385.00
Total 38,50,000 385.00 38,530,000 385.00
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting periad
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 38,50,000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year = = = B
Business Promotion Expenses 38,50,000 385.00 38,50,000 385.00
Computer Expenses )
Shares in the company held by each sharehelder holding more than 5 percent shares
Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Mo. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares | % of Holding
held
Safe System India Pvt. Ltd. # 17,56,540 45.62% 17,56,540 45.62%
Har Bhagwan Davra 5,02,800 13.06% 5,02,800 13.06%
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,51,280 11.72% 4,51,280 11.72%
Renu Verma 2,50,000 6.49% 2,50,000 6.49%
Safe Insulation Technotogies Pvt, Ltd. 1,87,500 4.87% 1,87,500 4.87%
Sanjai Vishwakarma 1.37,500 3.57% 1,37,500 3.57%
# Enterprises/ individuals that exercise significant influence over the Compary S )
Shares in the company held by Promoters - Current Reporting Period
Name of Sharsholder As at 31st March 2024 % changs during the year
Mo, of Shares held % of Holding
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,51,280 11.72%
Renu Verma 2,506,000 £.49% -
Shares in the company held by Promoters - Previaus Reporting Periad
Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2023 % change during the year
No. of Shares held % of Holding
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,51,280 11.72% 2
Savita Sachdeva 1,86,280 4.84% -
Shares issued for other than cash, Bonus issue and Shares bought back
Particulars [ Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)
i 2023-24 [ 2022-23 ] 2021-22 [ 2020-21 2019-20

Equity Shares !

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s),
lﬁ'{huut payment being received in cash -

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares -

Shares bought back -

the rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to sach elass of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital;

For | CElgetricals Company ©

jvaie Liiea

irector
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{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/-Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share, The

Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing

Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended March 31, 2024, Board has not declared any dividend to its Equity Shareholders.
in the event of liquidation of the Company, the hoiders of equity shares wiil be entitied to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of aii
preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently, The distribution will be in proportion fo the number of equity shares heid by the

shareholders.
Mote 3
Reserves and surplus
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Surplus
Opening balance 2,258.23 2,086.39 |
{#) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 438.18 188.146
{-) Dividend Paid ] {19.25)
{-) Consolidation adjustment 19.28 2.93
Closing Balance 2,715.69 2,258.23
Total 2,715.69 2,258.23
Hote 4
Long Term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Secured Loan
PNB - GECL Loan 136.50 218.93
Vehicle Leans 18.26 11.34
Total (a) 154,76 230,27
Unsecured Loan
From related parties 1,612.19 804.22
From others 490.89 655.97
Total (b) Z,103.08 1,460.19
Total (a+b) 2,157.84 1,690.46
(i) Details of nature of security and terms of repayment
Nature of security Terms of repayment RO!
Vehicle Loans as on 31.03.2024 is aggregate of ¥ 27.70 Lacs have been secured by
hypathecation of vehicles. (Previous Year i.e. 31.03.2023 is aggregate of ¥ 25.76 Lacs) Repayable in monthly instalments aggregating of Rs. 132031/-.| 7.90%-9.55%
Unsecured Term loan from banks, NBFCs and ethers amounting to X 184.30 Lacs as o pepayable in monthly instalments aggregating of Rs. 1038330/
31.03.2024. {Previous Year i.e. 31.03.2023 is aggregate of  699.67 Lacs). ) 14% - 18%
Secured Term loan from Punjab National Bank amotinting ta T 240.09 Lacs as an 31.03.2024.
(Previous Year i.e. 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 413.89 Lacs) are secured by extension of first{gm) - GECL - | - Rs. 12,22,227/- maturing on July’24 and EMI for
: 9.25%

charge on entire present and future current assets of the company.

GECL - It is Rs. 4,58,334/- is maturing on December'2027.

The Company has taken interest free unsecured ioan from the related parties of company
aggregating T 1612.19 Lacs as on 3ist March, 2074. and (Previous Year i.e. 31st March, 2023 is
Rs. 804.22 Lacs).

Repayable on Demand

Interest Free
and Interest
payabie 6.50% -
10-75%

The Company has taken interest free unsecured loan from the other than related parties of
company aggregating T 356.75 Lacs as on 31st March, 2024. and (Previous Year i.e. 31st
March, 2023 is Rs. 338.75 Lacs}.

Repayable on Demand

6.50%

*Outstanding reported above under Details of nature of security and terms of repayment is inclusive of current maturity of long term loans and Secured Loans are also

guaranteed by personal guarantee of Directors except Mr. Rahul Verma, Director.

irector
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MNote §
Long Term Provisions
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31t March 2023
Provision for Gratuity 67.34 61.27
Total 67.34 61.27

** As per Actuarial Vatuation Report

Note 6
Short Term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Secured Loan
Current Maturities for Long Term Borrowings 110.28 -
Cash Credit accounts from Banks 2,194.07 2,232.06
Total (2} 2,304,35 2,232.06
Unsecured Loan
Current Maturities for Long Term Borrowings 565.53 356.27
Total (b} 565.53 356,27
Taotal {a+b} 2,869.88 2,588.33

(i) Details of nature of security and terms of repayment

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Hature of security

Terms of repayment

ROI

Cash Credit from Punjab National Bank is secured by first charge on entire current assets
nresent and future encluding entire stock and book debts, Loans and advance etc.

Repayable on Demand

RLLR+0.25%+5.15% i.e. 14.40%

Note 7
Trade Payables

A) The disclosures of amount payable to entities covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as required by Schedule Iil of the

Companies Act, 2013, are as foliows:

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Trade Payables

- Total autstanding Dues of Micro & Smalt Enterprises 22.70 23.70

- Total outstanding Dues of Trade Payable other than Micro &

Small Enterprises 5 466.34 4.906.19
Total 5,489.03 4,929.88

B) Ageing of Trade Payables is as under:

Figures for the Current year reporting

Batiouiars Qutstanding for fqi[f;wing perieds from due date of payment Total
< 1 Year 1 -2 Years 2 -3 Years = 3 Years
MSME - - 1.51 21.20 22.71
Others 3,891.13 586.21 926.81 62.95 5,467.09
Disputed Dues - MSME g = = = 5
Disputed Dues - Others & £ = =
Others = & i 7 3
Total 3,891.13 586.21 928.32 84.15 5,489.80
Figures for the Previous year reportin
el s Qutstanding for following perieds from due date of payment Totat
< 1 Year 12 Years 2 -3 Years > 3 Years
MSME " 2.50 - 21.20 23.70
Others 3,833.19 1,032.65 34.45 5.60 4,806,198
Disputed Dues - MSME - - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - Z E =
Others - - . . =
; R Total 5 3,833.1? 1035951 .  34.45 27.10 3;929.89
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{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Note &
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars s at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Balance Due to Government Authorities 462.82 410.93
Salary & wages payable 309.54 560G.60
Advance from customers 45.17 153.41
Other payables 237.22 110.34
Total 1,054.76 1,235.28
Note 9
Short Term Provisions
Particuiars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Provision for income Tax 16%.11 109.66
Provision for Gratuity 13.32 13.57
Totai 182.43 123.23

Note 11

Deferred Tax {Liabilities) / Asseis

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

iDeferred Tax Liabilities - Depreciation

Opening Balance 26.13 25.19
{Addition}) / Reduction {0.30) 0.93
Closing Balance 25.82 26.13
Deferred Tax Assets - Provision for Gratuity
Opening Balance 20.82 21.62
Addition / Reduction 1.58 {0.80)
Closing Balance 22.40 20.82
Total 48.23 46.95

Note 12
Long-term Loans and advances

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposit 230.60 230.60
Total 230.60 230.60
Note 13
Other non-current assets
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Railways (Earnest money deposits) 517.95 696.44
Total 517.95 696.44
Note 14
Inventories
- ’ - -
Ptk As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
- Raw Material 2,134.47 1,955.88
- Semi Finished Goods 813.3% 508.79
- Finished Goods 1.097. 84 1,371.95
- Raw Material at RE Stock 3,415.54 2,495.63
- Goods ir Transit E 3421 |
Total 7.561.18 6,766.46

For | C Electricals Company Private Limnited
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Nate 15
Trade Receivables

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Unsecured and considered good

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs}

More than 6 months 987,58 658.30
Less than 6 months 3,227.%0 2,568.30
Total 4,213.49 3,726.59
Ageing of Trade Receivables is as under:
Figures for the Current year reporting
< Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
artioni <71 Year e s >3 Years e
Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods 3,761.46 95.96 62.80 295.27 4,215.49
Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful = - - = -
Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods ] = . - R
Disputed Trade Receivables- o
Considered Doubtful = z - -
Others ) - = = =
Totat 3,761.46 95.96 62.80 295.27 4,215.4%
Figures for the Previous year reporting
3 Outstanding for following periods from due date of ment
Particdiorg <1 Year s Yearsg z53 e > 3 Years o
Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Geods 2,727.50 471.13 17.26 9.70 3,226.59
Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods - + = - -
Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 2,727.50 472.13 17.26 9.70 3,226.59
Note 16
Cash and cash eguivalents
! As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
a. Balances with banks
- Current Accounts 11.06 0.76
11.06 0.76
b. Cash on hand 11.32 7.36
Total 22.38 8.12
Note 17
Short Term Loans & Advances
Partiilurs As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Unsecured and considered good
Balance with government authorities 27.12 264.15
Advance te Supplier 551.84 608.56
Advance to Staff and Others 126.57 171.30
Total 905.53 1,044.01
For | C Electricals Company Private Lglted M
Cirect Director
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Note 18
Other Current Assets

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Dartieulars
Prepaid Expenses 14.80 13.89
Current Maturity of Railways (Earnest money deposit) 699,51 136.15
FDR with Bank 570.43 831.53
Total 1,284,735 981.57
Note 19
Revenue from Operation
= As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Sates of Goods 5,274.65 5,488.74
Revenue from Service 4,650.28 4,195.21
Total 9,924.94 9,683.95
Note 20
Other income
: As at 31st March 2024 " As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Interest income 26.99 30.56
Duty Drawback 17.46 7.53
Profit on foreign exchange fluctuations 1.71 12.03
Other operating revenue 16.96 -
Tatal £6.12 50.12
Note 21
Purchases
§ As at 31st March 2024 “As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Opening Stock of Raw Material 4,451.51 3,430.53
Add: Purchases 7,261.23 6,524.41
11,712.73 9,854.94
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 5,54%.95 4,451.51
Total 6,162.79 3,503.43
Note 22
Change in inventories
z As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Opening Stock
Finished Stock 1,371.9% 1,629.74
‘Work in Progress 908.79 921.21
2,280.75 2,550.95
Less : Closing Stock
Finished Stock 1,097.84 1,371.9%
Wark in Progress 913.39 908.79
Z,011.24 2,280.74
Total 269.51 270.21
Note 23
Empleyee Benefit Expenses
Particulars As at 315t March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Salary, Wages and Incentives 907.39 1,249.62
Director remuneration 29.34 33,45
Staff welfare expenses 22.20 24 81
Long Term employee benefits (incl.employer contribution. ) 38.84 76.17
Total 997.78 1,384.05

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

tricals Company Private Limited
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As per Accounting Standard 15 “Employee benefits”, the disclosuies as defined in the Accounting Stangard are given below :

23.1: Table showing changes in present value of obligations:

Particulars

= As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
PV of the obligation at the beginning of the period 74.84 77.72
Interest cost 5.61 5.64
Current service cost 12.95 11.36
Benefits paid {if any) (0.46) {0.71}
Actuarial {gain)/loss {12.28) (12.17)
|Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 80.66 74.84
23.2: Amounts to be recognized in Balance Sheet:
4 31 rch 2023
Particulars As at 31st March 202 As at 31st Ma
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 80.66 74.84
Fair value of plan assets at end of pericd - -
Net tiability/ {asset) recognized in Balance Sheet and related
analysis 80.46 74,84
Funded Status -Surplus / (Deficit) {80.66) {74.84}
23.3: Expense recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss:
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Interest cost 5.61 5.64
Current service cost 12.95 11,36
Expected return on ptan asset - -
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period {12.28) (19.17)
Expenses to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss
accounts 6.28 {2.17)
23.4: Actuarial assumptions:
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023

Discount rate {per annhurm}
Salary growth rate {per annum}

7.25 ¥ per annum

5.00 % per annum

7.50 % per annum
5.00 % per annum

Withdrawal rate (per annum} 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
Note 24
Finance Cost
< As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Bank Charges 203.31 55.96
Interest on Loan 493.95 496.19
Total 697.26 552,15
Note 25
Other Expenses
Pt As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Direct Expenses |
Consumption of stores and spares 63,58 12773
Job Work Charges 294.15 543.77
Generator running & Maintenance 8.13 5.43
Electricity Expenses 25.42 20.30
Freight & cartage Inward 125.89 106.22
Testing Charges 10.68 -
Loading and Unloading Charges 6.32 =
Fumigation Expenses 1.01 .
Catibration Charges 0.50 -
Packing Materials 15.51 25.50
553.19 835.07

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Directo
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{ Amount Bs,in Lacs

3
4

{Other Expenses
Audit Fees
Statutory Audit 7.15 45
Tox Audit 2.00 3.50
Freight & cartages Outward 18.58 74.63
{nsurance Charges 25.82 31.61
Technicat, Legal & professional expenses 59.63 33.85
Rent, rates and taxes 93.40 79.72
Repair & maintenance 22.55 34.22
Travelling & conveyance 116.60 124.72
Brokerage & Commission 2.72 -
Business Promotion Expenses 31.95 *
Computer Expenses 1.65 #
Security Expenses 33.08 -
Software Expenses 1.38 3
Telephone and Internet Expenses 5.87 -
Tender Charges 5.67 -
Vehicle Hire Charges 75.32 s
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 41.76 5
Post & Courier Expenses 2.42 &
Printing & Stationery 931 -
Rebate & Discounts 11.75 -
Other Expenses 86.61 448,13
655.21 837.53
Total 1,208.41 1,672.59
Note 26
Earning Per Share
c As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars
Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 438.18 188.16
Profit attributable to the Equity Shareholders 438.18 188.16
Weighted Average number of equity shares 38,50,000 38,50,000
Basic and Dituted Earnings per share (Rs.) 11.38 4.89
Face Value per equity share {Rs.} 10.00 10.00
Note 27
Related Party Transactions
As per AS 18, Names and relationship between the related party are as foliows:
Name of Related Party Relationship

SUNIL KUMAR YERMA Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
RENU VERMA Key managerial Personnel {(KMP)
SAVITA SACHDEVA Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
SANJAI VISHWAKARMA Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
RAHUL VARMA Key Managerial Personnel (KiP)
AKANSHA VERMA Shareholder and Relative of KMP

DAVISHA VERMA

shareholder and Relative of KIMP

AKASH SACHDEVA

Sharehotder and Relative of KMP

ADITI SACHDEVA

Shareholder and Relative of KMP

ANITA VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP
PRABHA VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP
R L VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP
SUJATA VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP
AMBHYUDAY VISHWAKARMA Relative of KMP
SHBD LLP Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel having significant influence
Har Bhagwan Davra Shareholder
Swaraj Rani Davra Relative of Shareholder
Subsidiary

Safe Coils India {P) Ltd.

Safe Insulation Technologies (P} Ltd.

Shareheglder and Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel having significant influence

Safe System India (P) Ltd.

Shareholder and Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant influence

EMC - ICECPL V

Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel having significant influence

or | C Electri
o

cals Company Private

Limited
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Disclosure of related party transactions:

{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

Shareholder and Relative

Entity over which KMP having

Nature of Transactions m;fr:::i:?al of KMP's Subsidiary significant influence
Transaction during the vear
Director's Remuneration
2023-24 Z7.80 21.30 e 5
2022-23 34.55 22.87 - =
Purchase of Goods
2023-24 kf 4 * 58.51
202223 | - - - - 141.81
g - s RO s ik
2023-24 - - 945.67 928.63
2022-23 = - 555.70 229.64
Rental Income
2023-24 - - - 33.00
2022-23 B 33.00
Unsecured Loan received
2023-24 43.79 282.48 - 270.24
2022-23 201.00 - -
Unsecured Loan Repaid
2023-24 74N 83.33 - 304.60
2022-23 - &
Loan & Advances Received
2023-24 1.16 - - 50.95
2022-23 3.22 - 50.65
Loan & Advances Paid
2023-24 1.16 ) - 57.49
2022-23 Sl 7 - 58.85
Balance outstanding
Trade Payables
2023-24 - - - 74,08
2027-23 - - 108.35
Trade Receivables
2023-24 - - - 506.03
2022-23 2 =
Unsecured Loan
2023-24 473.96 526.01 - -
2022-23 = 324.30 = 300.00
Advance from Customer
2023-24 - - 4.78 -
2022-23 - E 5078 -
Investment
2023-24 - - 6.00 =
2022-23 - 6.00 .
Salary Payable
2023-24 & .29 - -
2022-23 2.63 -
Mate 28
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
. As at 31st
Parbiculars As at 31st March 2024 March 2023
i) Contingent liabilities
{a} Ctaims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 87.06 87.06
(b) Guarantees & LC Liability 1,207.86 1,003.62
(c) Other money for which the Company is contingently liabie : £ T
ii) Commitments
{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 11,711.14 14,771.48

{b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid

{c) Other commitments {specify nature)

For | C Electrigals Company Private Limiied

Director
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{ Amount Rs.in Lacs)

29. In the opinion of the Management current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business atleast equal to the amount at which
they are staled except where indicated otherwise.

30. The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company {SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act,

2013, Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as appticable to a Smail and Medium Sized Company.

31. Disclosure of Principal Amount, Interest Due and Paid to MSME Suppliers:

The Company has initiated the process of identifying the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, asdefined under the Micro, Smail

and Medium Enferprises Development Act, 2006. Since no intimation has been received from the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as af 31st March

2024, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any,

that may be payable in accordance withthe provisions of the Act is not expected to be matericl.

32. Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary ta correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

33. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and subsequent adjustments.

34. Ratio Analysis:

Particulars Numerator Denominator 23-24 22-23 % Changes Reasons
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.46 1.35 8%
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Total Equity 1.65 1.62 %
Earnings before Interest Expense + Principal — 2
Debt Service Coverage Ratin Interest, Tax and Repayments made during .3 1.01 30% Pn crrt abitic T
Exceptional ltems the year for long term loans rofenny
5 x Decrease in
Ret t it A T h 14.43% .25% : )
eturn on Equity Ratio Profit After Tax Average Hel Wert 43% 7.25% 99% Indirect Cost
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Inventary .82 0.81 0%
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Walve of.Sales & Trade Receivables 2.35 3.00 -22%
Services
Trade Payables Turncver Ratio Purchases Trade Payables 1.33 1.35 -1%
g e = Value of Sales & Working Capitai {Current .
Net Capital Turnover Ratie - Asets s Ciarrent Labilitics) 2.26 3.07 -27%
Net Profit Margin Profit After Tax (after | .\ q of Sales & Services 451% 1.98% sy [DecTeese  n
exceptional items) indirect Cost.
Net Profit After Tax +
. Deferred Tax ; Increase in
Return on Capital Employed Capital Employed 13.38% 10.63% 25% B
pial bmpiey Fxpense/{Income} + P Py Profitability
Finance Cost
Ot e Average Cash, Cash increase in
Return on Investment X L Equivalents & Other 1.95 6.17 -52% Cash & Cash
{Excluding Dividend) - N
rarketable Securities Equivalents

35. Segment Reporting: As the Company’s business activity falls within a single geographical business segment, therefore disclosure requirements in terms of Accounting

Standard {AS}-17 (Segment Reporting) are not applicable.

36. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

[ Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
ikncame

Export of Goods 974.03

Total 974.03 -
Expenses

Travelling Expenses 72.10

Total ZZ2.10 =

lac

trina

3ls Company =rivate Linutea

U

D




Motes to Financial Statements
{ Amount Rs.in Lacs}

37. Additional information as required under Schedute - lii to the Companies Act, 2013 of enterprise consolidating as Subsigdiary

Net Assets i.e, Total Assets minus Total Liabilities Share in Profit & Loss
Name of the Enterprise As % of Consolidated Net A% ot
Amount (Rs. In Lacs) Amount (Rs. In Lacs}) Consolidated
Assets
Profit & Less

Parent Company
IC Eclectricals Company Private Limited I 333842 107.67%] 45229  101.37%
Subsidiary Company
Safe Coils india (P) Ltd. [ 60% Holding] i 74.07 | 2.39%] 23.29 | 5.23%
Joint Yenture
EMC - ICECPL JV [99.9% Holding] {277.76] -8.96% 29.39) -6.59%
Censolidation Adjustement (34.03) -1.10%
Total 3,100.69 100.00% 446.19 100.00%

38.0ther Statutory Informatien:

3} Undisclosed income: During the Year, company does Aot hiave any undisclosed income.

b) The provisicns of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.
c} During the year, company is not deal in Crypto Currency or Virtuat Currency.

d} Title deeds of Immovabte Property not held in name of the Company - ML, {NiL)

) Balances outstanding with Nature of transaction with struck off companies as per section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 © NIL (NIL)

) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

g) Benami Property Held: No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder as at 31st March, 2024.

h) Willful Defaulter: The company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or Fis or government ar any government authority.

i) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond
the statutory period.

Name of Chargehoider Amount {Rs. in Lacs) Reason
Punjab Mational Bank 220.00 NOC letter from Punjab National Bank is not yet provided

j} Compliance with number of layers of companies: No layer of companies have been established beyond the limit prescribed under clause (87)of section Zof the Act read

with Companies (Restriction on numbers of Layers) Rules,2017.
k)Details in res| of Utilization of Borrowed fund
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shatl:

{a} Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Campany shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

1} No revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipments and intangible Assets has been carried out during the year.

i} The Company has not aranted any ieans or advances in nature of toans to promoters, directors, KMPs and other related parties, either severally or jointly with any other

person, that are (a) repayabte on demand; or {b) without specified any terms or period of repayment.




Notes to Financial Statements
{ Amount Rs,in Lacs)

n} The Company has no capital-work-in-progress or intangible assets under development and accordingly its agemg or completion schedule is not required at year end.

0) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements in terms of section 230 - 237 of Companies Act, 2013 - Not Applicable.

39, The financial information of EMC-JCECPL JV, included in the consolidated financial statements, has not been audited. The unaudited financial statements of the joint
venture have been provided by the management and included in the consolidation based on the information available. Accordingly, our consolidated financial statements
reflect the unaudited financial results of EMCICECPL JV, and we have relied on the management’s representation for the completeness and accuracy of the financial
information.

For KEARECLO. or 1L ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIAITED

Chartered Accountants %
§U VERMA

Firm registration number: 024525N
[Director]

DIN : 06452258

Ankit Kumar Gupta

Partner

Membership no.: 562932
UDIN: 24562932BKEFKAS512

Date: 19.07.2024
Place : New Delhi
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